MONROE TOWNSHIP
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

SPECIAL REPORT

TO: Chief Biennas
FROM: Ofc. D. Mosakowski #101
DATE: 07-16-2019

SUBJECT: Traffic Study/Vehicle Count.

Sir:

['am respectfully submitting this special to advise you of results of the Traffic
Study/Vehicle Count which was conducted on 07-08-2019 for Cranbury Station Road and on 07-
09-2019 for Cranbury Half Acre Road.

On 07-08-2019 between the hours of 0700 and 1800 with the assistance of patrol officers
I conducted a traffic vehicle count on Cranbury Station Road near Halsey Reed Road. During
this count there were 58 tractor trailers traveling eastbound (into Monroe) and 101 tractor trailers
traveling westbound (out of Monroe). The CAD incident number for this detail is 19022093

On 07-09-2019 between the hours of 0700 and 1800 with the assistance of patrol officers
[ conducted a traffic vehicle count on Cranbury Half Acre Road near Heartland Avenue. During
this count there were 66 tractor trailers traveling eastbound (into Monroe) and 88 tractor trailers
traveling westbound (out of Monroe). The CAD incident number for this detail is 19022202,

Any questions please let me know.

Respectfully submitted,

ofc :

Ofc. D. Mosakowski #101

@




